



Mohamed Gamal Shawky

Civil Engineer



Contact



moaboalella2024@gmail.com



(+966) 0534017091

(+966) 0575438799



Kingdom Saudi Arabia.



www.linkedin.com/in/mohamed-aboalella-220217322



Personal Details



July 27th 1995



Married.



Egyptian.



Has Valid Driving License.



Languages

- Arabic Native.
- English Very Good.



About Me

Civil Site & Technical Office Engineer. Hold A Bachelor Of Civil Engineering From Sohag University And Is A Member Of The Saudi Council Of Engineers. I Have (6) Years Of Experience In The Field Of Construction Implementation, Building Works, Finishes, Supervision Of Project Implementation, In Addition To Mastering The Work Of The Technical Office, Including Engineering Inventory, Preparing Tables Of Quantities And Specifications, Preparing Documents And Reports Related To The Results Of The Works, And Providing Project Extracts, And I Have Valuable Practical Experience In The Fields Of Design And Management.



Work Experience

- ◆ **Masayef Contractors Co. - Riyadh, KSA** Feb 2024 - Present
Site And Technical Office Engineer
 - Responsible For The Maintenance And Rehabilitation Of The Villas Settlement At King Salman's Naval Base In Riyadh.
- ◆ **Al Ghareeb For General Contractors Co.** Jan 2021 - Jan 2024
Site Engineer And Technical Office Engineer
 - Establishment Of The Central Hospital In The Center Of The City - Sohag Governorate.
 - Construction Of The Building Of The Agricultural And Veterinary Services Complex In The Center Of Balina - Sohag Governorate.
 - Support And Maintenance Of The Taha Hussein Center For The Blind In Helmiyet Al Zaytoun - Cairo.
- ◆ **Fayoum University Consulting Office** 2020
New Administrative Capital
Execution Engineer
 - Supervising The Implementation Of Residential Units In The Capital Parks Project - "258" Buildings.



Personal Skills

- Time Management.
- Organization.
- Problem Solving.
- Negotiation Skills.
- Project Management.
- Making Decisions.
- Leadership.
- Responsibility.
- Persuasion.



References

- Available Upon Request.

◆ Armed Forces Engineering Authority

May 2021 – Jan 2022

Engineering Division Office – 3rd Field Army

Civil Site And Technical Office Engineer

- Supervising The Implementation Of Concrete Structures For The Armed Forces Of Social Housing And Housing Projects In Egypt.
- Preparation Of Engineering Inventory And Preparation Of Measurements For Engineering Projects.



Educational Background

◆ Sohag University | Faculty Of Engineering – Sohag, Egypt.

- Bachelor's Of Civil Engineering | 2018 – Very Good.
- **Graduation Project:** Implementation & Design Of Concrete Structures – Very Good.



Professional Skills

- AutoCAD
- SAP
- ETABS
- Safe
- CSI Column
- Engineering Supervision.
- Preparing Making Executive Plans.
- Reviewing Engineering Designs
- Preparing Engineering Reports.
- Business English



Computer Skills

- Good Command Of M.S Office (Word – Excel – Power Point).